B UNIVERSITY OF

FACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

To: Donna E. Shalala, President

From: Stephen Sapp
Chair

Date: April 30, 2008

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2007-45(D) — Women and Minorities Committee Report
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On April 23, 2008, the Senate voted to approve the Women and Minorities Committee Report as
presented by Victoria Mitrani, 2007-2008 Chair of the Committee, and approved the
recommendations below:

o The metrics adopted from the AAUP Gender Equity Report are effective for tracking
progress. In particular they show that disparities ave greater at the higher end of the
faculty ladder. Efforts should be directed not only at hiring move women and minority
faculty but also at understanding and correcting mechanisms that contribute to
disparity in retention, promotion, and tenure.

o As recommended last year, we recommend that the Vice-Provost for faculty affairs
continue/renew the practice of addressing individual salary discrepancies with Deans
and Chairs.

Enclosed is a copy of that report.

The legislation is now forwarded to you for your information.

SS8/rh
Enclosure (report)

ce: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost
David J. Birnbach, Vice Provost for University Administration and Faculty Affairs
Victoria Mitrani, Chair, Women and Minorities Committee
Sheri A. Keitz, Associate dean for Faculty Diversity and Development, Miller School of

Medicine
Faculty Senate
1252 Memorial Drive, 325 Ashe Admin. Bldg.
Coral Gables, Florida 33124
Phone: (305) 284-3721 * Fax: (305) 284-5515
RALugislotioni2607- 200000074 3Dy WoinesanddinariticsConmidecReporl.de

hitp:/www.miami.edu/FacultySenate
email: facsen@miami.edu
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